
Question
#

Document, Page #, 
Paragraph # Question Response

1
RFP
L.5.4.2.7.3.1, L.5.4.2.7.3.1(a)
58 of 71

Section L.5.4.2.7.3.1 references Attachment 0018
Teammate/Subcontractor Cost Information Submission. However, no
Attachment 0018 was included with the RFP. The referenced
document is included as Attachment 0016. This offeror assumes that
the naming convention should therefore be:
Offerors_Name_Sub_Name_Vol_4_Att0016. Please confirm if this
assumption is correct.

Reference Amendment 0001

2
RFP
M.3.c.(1)
65 of 71

Section M.3.c.(1) indicates that in order to verify the FLC1 hours by
Functional Area for the LRC and by Branch for the ATC the
Government will use an Excel rounding formula. It further indicates at
the end of the paragraph, that this method will be utilized for each of
the two sites. Which two sites is the Government referring to?
Attachment 0002 does not contain a separate tab for a second site.
What does the Abbreviation ATC stand for?

Reference to ATC has been removed. See Amendment
0002

3 Attachment 0002, Staffing
Labor Mix

The Proposed Hours per FTE section of Attachment 0002 only
contains cells for Exempt and SCA employees to enter Hours Per
Year. There is no field for CBA. Are Offerers permitted to revise the
template to add a field for proposed CBA Hours per year?

Reference Amendment 0001

4 Attachment 0002, Staffing
Labor Mix

The attachment does not allow for the 3 CBAs included in the
contract. Will the Government update Attachment 2 to cover all 3
CBAs provided in Attachment 0008?

Reference Amendment 0001

5 Att001 PWS, Page 16,
Paragraph# 1.31.11

Since routine drug screening and certification are specifically
mentioned in the PWS as conditions of employment, are they
automatically reimbursable without being subject to the direction of
the KO?

No. Refer to Attachment 0001 - PWS para. 1.12.1

6 RFP, Page 58, Paragraph
L.5.2.1.1.(c)(3)(i)

The paragraph states that 175 rows and 78 columns are the
maximum limit of information. Are those limits exclusive of the rows
and columns prefilled by the Government or are these limits
established for Contractor generated rows and columns?

The limits are the total amount of rows and columns
allowed per worksheet.

7 RFP, Page 58, Paragraph
L.5.4.2.7.3.1

The paragraph references Attachment 18; however, the released file
that corresponds to this requirement is actually named as
Attachment 16. Please confirm Attachment 16 is the file to be used
for this requirement.

Reference Amendment 0001

8 RFP Attachment 2, All
worksheets

The proposed hours per FTE block at the top of the sheet provides
entries for only exempt and SCA categories. Please confirm offerors
are to alter the sheet to add CBA entries.

Reference Amendment 0001

9 RFP Attachment 8, CBAs

The agreements are negotiated through 2017. Does the
Government want Offerors to include the increases in direct pay and
benefits for CBA-covered employees for the duration of the
agreement or will these adjustments be covered each year under the
Equitable Adjustment clause of the FAR?

Refer to Amendment 0002. The CBAs provided with the
RFP are the CBAs that are available to the Government at
this time. CBAs are an agreement between the current
performing contractor and the union. Proposals should be
prepared in accordance with the criteria set forth in the
RFP .

10 Attachment 8, no page or
paragraph to reference

The period of performance of the contract appears to be beyond the
two bridge agreements. Please confirm offerors are only to use the
agreements effective on 1 Sep 14.

Refer to Amendment 0002. The CBAs provided with the
RFP are the CBAs that are available to the Government at
this time. CBAs are an agreement between the current
performing contractor and the union. Proposals should be
prepared in accordance with the criteria set forth in the
RFP .

11 Attachment 8 - TMP CBA, page
2, Article 1, Section 2

We have become aware that the bargaining unit may include the
personnel performing Rail Operations. Please confirm that the rail
operations staff are represented by the IAM.

Yes, IAM represents the Rail Operations personnel.

12 Tech Exhibit Z, Page 1, no
paragraph

The workload estimates do not include on-site inspection of services
provided by commerical movers on behalf of supported customers.
Please confirm that on-site inspection of services is not an
expectation of the Government for this function.

Confirmed. On site inspection is performed by Gov't
personnel; however, this effort will support the inspections
with the requirements identifed in the PWS.



13 RFP; Page 58; Paragraph
L.5.4.2.7.3.1

Paragraph L.5.4.2.7.3.1 states, "The proposed
teammate(s)/subcontractor(s) who will be performing in any
functional area (i.e. Maintenance, Supply, Transportation) shall
include Attachment 0018, entitled Teammate/Subcontractor Cost
Information Submission with its ASFI submission." There was no
Attachment 0018 issued with the final RFP package. Did the
Government mean Attachment 0016, instead?

Reference Amendment 0001

14 Attachment 0002; Cells E6, E7,
F6 and F7

This requirement was issued with three (3) Collective Bargaining
Agreements (CBAs); however, cells E6, E7, F6 and F7 are blacked
out on the Attachment 0002. Does the Government intend to issue a
new Attachment 0002 or do offerors have permission to clear these
cells so that the requisite CBA information can be input?

Reference Amendment 0001

15
Exhibit Z
Draft RFP Q&A; Question #13
Attachment 0005

Both Attachment 0005 and Exhibit Z indicates that cost should be
captured under CLIN 0004AB; however, the Government's answer to
Question #13 indicates that Rail Operations costs should be
captured under CLIN 0004AC. Additionally, there is not reference to
CLIN 0004AC in Attachment 0005. Will the Government please
clarify which CLIN offerors are to use for Rail Operations cost?

Reference Amendment 0001

16

Attachment 0008, Troop
Installation Support Branch
(TISB) 2013-2014 Bridge
Agreement CBA

The TISB CBA expires on 31 August 2014. Will the Government be
providing the follow-on CBA that begins on 1 September 2014 so
that offerors can incorporate the proper CBA wages into their
proposals?

Refer to Amendment 0002. The CBAs provided with the
RFP are the CBAs that are available to the Government at
this time. CBAs are an agreement between the current
performing contractor and the union. Proposals should be
prepared in accordance with the criteria set forth in the
RFP .

17 Attachment 0008, TISB 2013-
2014 Bridge Agreement CBA

If the Government doesn't plan to provide offerors with the follow-on
TISB CBA, then what is the Governemnt's guidance to offerors on
establishing wages of CBA personnel that fall under the soon-to-
expire TISB CBA so that all offerors are uniform with their Volume 4
files?

Refer to Amendment 0002. The CBAs provided with the
RFP are the CBAs that are available to the Government at
this time. CBAs are an agreement between the current
performing contractor and the union. Proposals should be
prepared in accordance with the criteria set forth in the
RFP .

18

Attachment 0008,
Transportation Motor Pool
(TMP) 2014-2017 CBA
Attachment 0008, Linen
Support and Central Wash
Facility 2014-2017 CBA

Both of these CBAs expire on 31 August 2017. What is the
Government's guidance to offerors to establish wages of CBA
personnel that fall under these CBAs 31 August 2017 so that all
offerors are uniform with their Volume 4 files?

Refer to Amendment 0002. The CBAs provided with the
RFP are the CBAs that are available to the Government at
this time. CBAs are an agreement between the current
performing contractor and the union. Proposals should be
prepared in accordance with the criteria set forth in the
RFP .

19 Exhibit AQ; CDRL PM-04

Box 12 indicates that the Personnel Qualifications and Certification
Report is due on the 15th day post-award; however, Box 16 states
that a draft is due 15 days after contract performance start. Will the
Government please explain this discrepancy?

Please ensure that the PWS and Exhibit AQ - CDRLs that
are being referenced are both the revised versions
provided as attachments to the RFP Amendment 0001
and uplaoded into ASFI on 22 July 2014. In the case of
any remaining discrepancies in the due date listed in the
CDRL and the due date listed in the PWS, the due date
listed in the PWS shall prevail.

20 Draft RFP Q&A; Question #8
Exhibit E

The Government answer to Question #58 regarding security
clearances of the personnel listed in Exhibit E states, "As of this time
no security clearance is required for these positions." Exhibit E
states that the Project Manager/Maintenance Manager position and
any designated to sign for accountable mail as requiring a Secret
clearance. Will the Government please clarify this discrepancy?

TE 1-G-005 Key/Essential and Specified Non-Key
Requirement is correct.

21

Attachment 0001; Section C-1;
Page 21; Paragraph 1.6.1

Exhibit AQ; CDRL PM-11

PWS Paragraph 1.6.1 states, "The contractor shall provide the
complete Quality Control Plan no later than 30 calendar days after
Notice to Proceed." CDRL PM-11 states that the plan draft is due no
later than 30 days post-award and that the Government will provide
feedback or approve the plan no later than 15 days after transition-in
start. Will the Government please clarify this discrepancy?

Please ensure that the PWS and Exhibit AQ - CDRLs that
are being referenced are both the revised versions
provided as attachments to the RFP Amendment 0001
and uplaoded into ASFI on 22 July 2014. In the case of
any remaining discrepancies in the due date listed in the
CDRL and the due date listed in the PWS, the due date
listed in the PWS shall prevail.



22

Attachment 0001; Section C-1;
Page 21; Paragraph 1.6.2

Exhibit AQ; CDRL PM-12

PWS Paragraph 1.6.2 states, "Contractor shall provide all internal
SOPs to the Government within 60 days of contract start date;"
however, CDRL PM-12 states, "Draft copies of Internal SOPs for
Supply and Services, Transportation and Materiel Maintenance
functional areas shall be submitted 15 days after contract award
date." Will the Government please clarify this discrepancy?

Please ensure that the PWS and Exhibit AQ - CDRLs that
are being referenced are both the revised versions
provided as attachments to the RFP Amendment 0001
and uplaoded into ASFI on 22 July 2014. In the case of
any remaining discrepancies in the due date listed in the
CDRL and the due date listed in the PWS, the due date
listed in the PWS shall prevail.

23
Attachment 0002

Attachment 0008

The newly-revised Attachment 0002 now contains cells for offerors to
input their proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA)
productive hours via cells labeled "CBA 1," "CBA 2," "CBA 3" and
"CBA 4;" however, the CBAs provided in Attachment 0008 are not
labeled 1, 2, 3 or 4. Will the Government please identify which CBA
is 1, 2, 3 and 4?

The CBAs are numbered in the RFP to emphasize that
there are four CBAs. The CBAs themselves are not
numbered. Each offeror is free to number each CBA as it
chooses.

24 Attachment 0008

In the Attachment 0008 portfolio there were two (2) CBAs for the
TMP:
• CBA for Motor Pool Employees (through 8-31-2014)
• Trans Motor Pool CBA 2014-2017
Which CBA should offerors use when staffing and pricing the Motor
Pool Operations effort?

Refer to Amendment 0002. The CBAs provided with the
RFP are the CBAs that are available to the Government at
this time. CBAs are an agreement between the current
performing contractor and the union. Proposals should be
prepared in accordance with the criteria set forth in the
RFP .

25
Exhibit Z
Draft RFP Q&A; Question #13
Attachment 0005

Both Attachment 0005 and Exhibit Z indicates that cost should be
captured under CLIN 0004AB; however, the Government's answer to
Question #13 indicates that Rail Operations costs should be
captured under CLIN 0004AC. Additionally, there is not reference to
CLIN 0004AC in Attachment 0005. Will the Government please
clarify which CLIN offerors are to use for Rail Operations cost?

See response to question #15

26 Exhibit AQ; PM-04

Box 12 of CDRL 12 states that the first submission of the Personnel
Qualification and Certification Report is due on the 15th day after
contract award. Box 16 states, "Draft copy shall be submitted 15
days after contract performance start date." Will the Government
please clarify this discrepancy?

Please ensure that the PWS and Exhibit AQ - CDRLs that
are being referenced are both the revised versions
provided as attachments to the RFP Amendment 0001
and uplaoded into ASFI on 22 July 2014. In the case of
any remaining discrepancies in the due date listed in the
CDRL and the due date listed in the PWS, the due date
listed in the PWS shall prevail.

27 Exhibit AQ; CDRL PM-10

CDRL PM-10 states, "Draft submitted to the Government NLT 90
calendar days after contract award date. The Government will
review and either provide comments or approve the draft copy within
15 days after transition-in begins." According to this, it seems as
though there will be a significant amount of time between contract
award and the start of transition-in/Notice to Proceed. Will the
Government please specify how much time there will be between
contract award and the start of transition-in/Notice to Proceed? This
information is needed for pricing purposes.

Please ensure that the PWS and Exhibit AQ - CDRLs that
are being referenced are both the revised versions
provided as attachments to the RFP Amendment 0001
and uplaoded into ASFI on 22 July 2014. In the case of
any remaining discrepancies in the due date listed in the
CDRL and the due date listed in the PWS, the due date
listed in the PWS shall prevail.

28 Exhibit AQ; CDRL PM-15

CDRL PM-15 states, "Draft copy shall be submitted 30 days before
contract performance start date. The Government will review and
approve the draft copy within 15 days. Final copy, with changes in
response to Government comments, shall be submitted on contract
performance start date." Is the draft of this plan due on Day 1 of
transition-in?

Please ensure that the PWS and Exhibit AQ - CDRLs that
are being referenced are both the revised versions
provided as attachments to the RFP Amendment 0001
and uplaoded into ASFI on 22 July 2014. In the case of
any remaining discrepancies in the due date listed in the
CDRL and the due date listed in the PWS, the due date
listed in the PWS shall prevail.

29 Exhibit AQ; CDRL PM-17

CDRL PM-17 states, "Draft copy shall be submitted 30 days before
contract performance start date. The Government will review and
approve the draft copy within 15 days. Final copy, with changes in
response to Government comments, shall be submitted on contract
performance start date." Is the draft of this plan due on Day 1 of
transition-in?

Please ensure that the PWS and Exhibit AQ - CDRLs that
are being referenced are both the revised versions
provided as attachments to the RFP Amendment 0001
and uplaoded into ASFI on 22 July 2014. In the case of
any remaining discrepancies in the due date listed in the
CDRL and the due date listed in the PWS, the due date
listed in the PWS shall prevail.

30 Exhibit AQ; CDRL PM-22

CDRL PM-22 states, "Draft copy shall be submitted 30 days before
contract performance start date. The Government will review and
approve the draft copy within 15 days. Final copy, with changes in
response to Government comments, shall be submitted on contract
performance start date." Is the draft of this plan due on Day 1 of
transition-in?

Please ensure that the PWS and Exhibit AQ - CDRLs that
are being referenced are both the revised versions
provided as attachments to the RFP Amendment 0001
and uplaoded into ASFI on 22 July 2014. In the case of
any remaining discrepancies in the due date listed in the
CDRL and the due date listed in the PWS, the due date
listed in the PWS shall prevail.



31 Exhibit AQ; CDRL PM-23
CDRL PM-23 states that the draft is due 30 calendar days prior to
contract performance start date. Is the draft of this plan due on Day
1 of transition-in?

Please ensure that the PWS and Exhibit AQ - CDRLs that
are being referenced are both the revised versions
provided as attachments to the RFP Amendment 0001
and uplaoded into ASFI on 22 July 2014. In the case of
any remaining discrepancies in the due date listed in the
CDRL and the due date listed in the PWS, the due date
listed in the PWS shall prevail.

32 Exhibit AQ; CDRL PM-24
CDRL PM-24 states that the draft is due 30 calendar days prior to
contract start date. Is the draft of this plan due on Day 1 of transition-
in?

Please ensure that the PWS and Exhibit AQ - CDRLs that
are being referenced are both the revised versions
provided as attachments to the RFP Amendment 0001
and uplaoded into ASFI on 22 July 2014. In the case of
any remaining discrepancies in the due date listed in the
CDRL and the due date listed in the PWS, the due date
listed in the PWS shall prevail.

33 Exhibit AQ

Many of the CDRLs indicate due dates of XX days after "contract
start date." Does the Government define "contract start date" as the
first day of transition-in or the first day of full performance after
transition-in?

Please ensure that the PWS and Exhibit AQ - CDRLs that
are being referenced are both the revised versions
provided as attachments to the RFP Amendment 0001
and uplaoded into ASFI on 22 July 2014. In the case of
any remaining discrepancies in the due date listed in the
CDRL and the due date listed in the PWS, the due date
listed in the PWS shall prevail.

34 Attachment 0008 - CBA

The bridge agreement for TISB is expiring August 31, 2014. Article
1, Section 3, of this agreement, states that this agreement covers all
the included classifications across the logistics contract, not only
TISB. If this is the case, is there a new agreement effective
September 1, 2014, and if so, could the government please supply a
copy? If not, what wages should contractors utilize for the
classifications included in this agreement?

Refer to Amendment 0002. The CBAs provided with the
RFP are the CBAs that are available to the Government at
this time. CBAs are an agreement between the current
performing contractor and the union. Proposals should be
prepared in accordance with the criteria set forth in the
RFP .

35 Attachment 0008 - CBA

The collective bargaining agreement included for the Linen Support
and Central Vehicle Wash Facility indicates at the bottom that all
monetary changes are not effective until January 1, 2015. Is there a
previous Bridge agreement that covers the contract period through
August 31, 2014? If so, could the government please supply a
copy. If not, could the government please advise what wages
contractors should use for these classifications prior to January 1,
2015?

Refer to Amendment 0002. The CBAs provided with the
RFP are the CBAs that are available to the Government at
this time. CBAs are an agreement between the current
performing contractor and the union. Proposals should be
prepared in accordance with the criteria set forth in the
RFP .

36 PWS Para 5.15.1 and 5.15.2,
and Exhibits Z & N

Request the Government provide clarification on the TISA Weekend
and Augmented Support and Linen Support requirement so that
offerors may accurately staff these requirements, specifically:

Are the TISA staff covered under the Linen & CFW CBA?

Yes, TISA (now SSMO) is under the Linen & CFW CBA.

37 PWS Para 5.15.1 and 5.15.2,
and Exhibits Z & N

Request the Government provide clarification on the TISA Weekend
and Augmented Support and Linen Support requirement so that
offerors may accurately staff these requirements, specifically:

Exhibit Z cites 60 minimum productive hours for TISA Support
(5.15.2) but the PWS/Exhibit N has an hours of operation
requirement well in excess of 60 hours (i.e., either weekends &
holidays from Sep through May or seven days per week - the
PWS/Exhibits are unclear). Please clarify this apparent
inconsistency.

Issuing of Rations, Pantry Items and Ice is minimal and
difficult to quantify; the best estimate has been provided.

38 PWS Para 5.15.1 and 5.15.2,
and Exhibits Z & N

Request the Government provide clarification on the TISA Weekend
and Augmented Support and Linen Support requirement so that
offerors may accurately staff these requirements, specifically:

Exhibit N states that TISA Weekend Support is 7-days a week.
Please clarify this apparent inconsistency (i.e., Weekend Support vs.
7-days per week).

Linen support desk is 7 days a week. Issuing of Rations,
Pantry Items and Ice is minimal and difficult to quantify; the
best estimate has been provided.



39 PWS Para 5.15.1 and 5.15.2,
and Exhibits Z & N

Request the Government provide clarification on the TISA Weekend
and Augmented Support and Linen Support requirement so that
offerors may accurately staff these requirements, specifically:

Exhibit N cites 4 functional areas for TISA (i.e., Weekend Support;
operational rations; provide ice; and issue & receive small wares)
while Exhibit Z only cites the latter 3 functional areas as part of the
minimum productive hours. Please clarify this apparent
inconsistency.

Linen support desk is 7 days a week. Issuing of Rations,
Pantry Items and Ice is minimal and difficult to quantify; the
best estimate has been provided.

40 PWS Para 5.15.1 and 5.15.2,
and Exhibits Z & N

Request the Government provide clarification on the TISA Weekend
and Augmented Support and Linen Support requirement so that
offerors may accurately staff these requirements, specifically:

PWS Para 5.15.2 states that Hours of operation are seven days a
week 0700 - 1530 for linen support and augmented TISA support. Is
TISA a weekend/holiday function or is it 7-days per week?

Linen support desk is 7 days a week. Issuing of Rations,
Pantry Items and Ice is minimal and difficult to quantify; the
best estimate has been provided..

41 PWS Para 5.15.1 and 5.15.2,
and Exhibits Z & N

Request the Government provide clarification on the TISA Weekend
and Augmented Support and Linen Support requirement so that
offerors may accurately staff these requirements, specifically:

Request the Government provide separate and distinct requirements
with associated minimum productive hours for TISA vs. Linen
Support as these requirements must be separately proposed on two
different SLINs (i.e., X003AB & X003AC).

Linen support desk is 7 days a week. Issuing of Rations,
Pantry Items and Ice is minimal and difficult to quantify; the
best estimate has been provided.

42 PWS Para 5.21.1 and Exhibits
Q, R &V

PWS Para 5.21 states a requirement to move some freight in excess
of 100,000 lbs per item. To properly staff this requirement, offerors
need to know how often/how many items of this magnitude require
movement. It was not apparent in the referenced exhibits what
equipment was available to the contractor that had the capability to
assist in these type movements. Request the Government clarify
how often this situation occurs and indicate in the appropriate
Exhibit(s) what material handling equipment is available to the
contractor for task execution.

Exhibit Q - TE 3-G-002 Government Furnished Equipment.
Rarely does Ft McCoy receive items in excess of 100,000
lbs, this statement is in reference to items of rolling stock
that are self propelled.

43 Revised TE-1-G-005

Paragraph 1. General Requirements states "Named Key Positions
are anticipated to be not less than one (1) FTE each and may not be
'dual-hatted' with other Key Positions with the exception of the PM
and Maintenance Manager as indicated below." This stipulation does
not allow for contractor flexibility in the staffing on the ASP in that
every position in the ASP is a Key Position. If this is the case, the
contractor must staff 0.11 FTE for the ASP Ammunition Inspector
who can have no other duties in the ASP.
Question: Will the Government please clarify the limitations on the
dual-hatting of Key Position personnel, particularly with regard to the
ASP?

Ammunition support requires specific training as noted and
is deemed a key position due to the criticality. ASP
personnel may not be dual hatted with any other non-ASP
key positions.

44 Vol_1_ASSISTPOCs

We have submitted an updated POC list with our annual BOA
refresh.
Question: Can we change our ASSIST POCs from the previous
submissions, or do we have to wait for our renewed BOA to be
executed?

ASSIST POCs can be changed at the task order level.

45

Amendment 0001 EXHIBIT AQ -
Fort McCoy CDRL Portfolio
PM-04 Personnel Qualification
and Certification Report

Amendment 0001 for CDRL-PM-04 in Exhibit AQ states a draft copy
shall be submitted upon Notice to Proceed; however, this is a
Personnel Qualification and Certification Report regarding contractor
employee qualifications and certifications, which will be
verified/certified upon hire and training conducted during Phase-in.
This is not a CDRL for an SOP or program. Would the Government
please clarify the submission date of this Personnel Qualification and
Certification Report?

Please ensure that the PWS and Exhibit AQ - CDRLs that
are being referenced are both the revised versions
provided as attachments to the RFP Amendment 0001
and uplaoded into ASFI on 22 July 2014. In the case of
any remaining discrepancies in the due date listed in the
CDRL and the due date listed in the PWS, the due date
listed in the PWS shall prevail.

46

Amendment 0001 EXHIBIT AQ -
Fort McCoy CDRL Portfolio
PM-15 Environmental
Protection and Hazardous
Material/Waste Management
Plan

Amendment 0001 for CDRL-PM-15 states in Block 16 that a draft
copy shall be submitted 30 days after FOC (or contract start date),
with the final copy submission on contract performance start date.
This makes the draft submission due after the final submission.
Would the Government please clarify the submission date of this
CDRL?

Please ensure that the PWS and Exhibit AQ - CDRLs that
are being referenced are both the revised versions
provided as attachments to the RFP Amendment 0001
and uplaoded into ASFI on 22 July 2014. In the case of
any remaining discrepancies in the due date listed in the
CDRL and the due date listed in the PWS, the due date
listed in the PWS shall prevail.



47

Amendment 0001
EXHIBIT E - TE 1-G-005 Key &
Specified Non-Key Positions
Attachment 0001 - PWS
(Version 1.1); Para 1.4.5,
Section C-1, Page 14; Para
1.3.2.2, Section C-1, Page 5

Amendment 0001, EXHIBIT E - TE 1-G-005 Key & Specified Non-
Key Positions, states key positions may not be dual-hatted with the
exception of the PM and Maintenance Manager; however, PWS para
1.4.5 requires the designation of an Alternate PM and submission of
a resume for this position IAW PWS para 1.3.2.2, Key Positions, and
CDRL-PM-02. The Alternate PM is not included as a Key Position in
Exhibit E. Would the Government please clarify the requirement for
an Alternate PM and whether it can also be dual-hatted?

Alternate PM is a contractor employee that will stand in for
the PM when he/she is not available. Offeror's may
designate any onsite employee it deems qualified
(regardless of other key positions assigned) for review by
the Gov't.

48
0008 – CBA for Troop
Installation Support Branch
(TISB) (thru 8-31-14)

Is there a TISB CBA that supersedes the referenced CBA with new
rates? If not should we use the current CBA rates even though they
expire 8-31-14 or should we revert back to current SCA rates?

Please ensure that the PWS and Exhibit AQ - CDRLs that
are being referenced are both the revised versions
provided as attachments to the RFP Amendment 0001
and uplaoded into ASFI on 22 July 2014. In the case of
any remaining discrepancies in the due date listed in the
CDRL and the due date listed in the PWS, the due date
listed in the PWS shall prevail.

49 RFP, Paragraph
L.5.2.1.1(c)(6)(viii)

If we are conforming an SCA position, do we state the SCA
Occupation Code or do we state SCA-Conformed? SCA Occupation Code (i.e. 01011 Accounting Clerk I)

50

Amendment 0001 EXHIBIT AQ -
Fort McCoy CDRL Portfolio
PM-01 Contractor Employee
Information
Attachment 0001 - PWS
(Version 1.1); Para 1.3.2.3,
Section C-1, Page 6

Amendment 0001 for CDRL-PM-01, Exhibit AQ, did not resolve the
discrepancy between this CDRL and the PWS. Block 12 of PM-01
annotates the date of first submission as 10 days after Notice to
Proceed; however, PWS paragraph 1.3.2.3 states this CDRL shall
be submitted no later than 2 GBDs prior to contract performance
start date. We believe the PWS to be correct. Would the
Government please clarify the submission date of CDRL-PM-01?

Please ensure that the PWS and Exhibit AQ - CDRLs that
are being referenced are both the revised versions
provided as attachments to the RFP Amendment 0001
and uplaoded into ASFI on 22 July 2014. In the case of
any remaining discrepancies in the due date listed in the
CDRL and the due date listed in the PWS, the due date
listed in the PWS shall prevail.

51

Amendment 0001 EXHIBIT AQ -
Fort McCoy CDRL Portfolio
PM-01 Contractor Employee
Information
Attachment 0001 - PWS
(Version 1.1); Para 1.4.3,
Section C-1, Page 14

Amendment 0001 changed PWS para 1.4.3 to state, in part,
"Additionally, the contractor shall provide a management and
supervisors list not later than 10 calendar days after notice to
proceed. The list must provide emergency contact information for all
key personnel when not present at the work site. The contractor shall
be prepared and respond to emergency situations by providing an
appropriate workforce for critical efforts within two hours of notice
from the KO/COR. CDRL PM-01: Contractor Employee Information."
This is a separate requirement from the CDRL annotated in this
paragraph, PM-01, which according to PWS para 1.3.2.3 shall be
submitted no later than 2 GBDs prior to contract performance start
date (see question above). Would the Government please clarify the
requirement to submit this management and supervisors list by either
separating it from CDRL-PM-01 or clearly outlining the submission
dates of the employee roster (PWS 1.3.2.3) and the management
and supervisors list (PWS 1.4.3)?

Please ensure that the PWS and Exhibit AQ - CDRLs that
are being referenced are both the revised versions
provided as attachments to the RFP Amendment 0001
and uplaoded into ASFI on 22 July 2014. In the case of
any remaining discrepancies in the due date listed in the
CDRL and the due date listed in the PWS, the due date
listed in the PWS shall prevail.

52

Amendment 0001 EXHIBIT AQ -
Fort McCoy CDRL Portfolio
PM-02 Key Position Resumes
Attachment 0001 - PWS
(Version 1.1); Para 1.4.5,
Section C-1, Page 14

Amendment 0001 for CDRL-PM-02 was updated to state initial
resumes shall be submitted 2 GBDs after notice to proceed;
however, PWS para 1.4.5 still states resumes are due NLT 2 GBDs
from notice of contract award. Would the Government please
update PWS para 1.4.5 to reflect this Amendment 0001 change to
CDRL-PM-02?

Please ensure that the PWS and Exhibit AQ - CDRLs that
are being referenced are both the revised versions
provided as attachments to the RFP Amendment 0001
and uplaoded into ASFI on 22 July 2014. In the case of
any remaining discrepancies in the due date listed in the
CDRL and the due date listed in the PWS, the due date
listed in the PWS shall prevail.

53 Attachment 0008 - CBA
Portfolio

The terms CBA1 through CBA 4 are noted in many places in the
solicitation. However, I cannot locate a reference that identified
which CBA, goes with which CBA number designation. For example
what CBA-Number (CBA-1) applies to the Transportation Motor
Pool?

The CBAs are numbered in the RFP to emphasize that
there are four CBAs. The CBAs themselves are not
numbered. Each offeror is free to number each CBA as it
chooses.

54 RFP, Paragraph
L.5.2.1.1(c)(6)(viii)

If we are conforming an SCA position, do we state the SCA
Occupation Code or do we state SCA-Conformed? SCA Occupation Code (i.e. 01011 Accounting Clerk I)




